



# City of Racine

City Hall  
730 Washington Ave.  
Racine, WI 53403  
www.cityofracine.org

## Meeting Minutes - Final

### Board of Park, Recreation and Cultural Services

---

Wednesday, August 14, 2019

5:15 PM

City Hall Annex, Room 130

---

#### Call To Order

*The meeting was called to order at 5:15 p.m.*

*Staff Present: Tom Molbeck, Mike Willis, Jason Mars, Becky Spika*

*Guests: Tyler Butler, Hope City Church; Danny Villanueva,  
IDREAMOFAPSYCHOPOMP, LLC*

**PRESENT:** 8 - Kristen Kaprelian, Christopher Bogan, Novella Velasquez, Keith Hemmig,  
Fabi Maldonado, Melissa Abel, Mary Land and Tracey Larrin

**EXCUSED:** 2 - Amy Schaal and Malik Frazier

#### Approval of Minutes for the 7-10-19 Meeting

**Approved the Minutes**

#### Public Input

*There was no Public Input*

[0895-19](#)

**Subject:** Zoological Report - August

**Attachments:** [0895-19 Racine Zoological Society Report 8-14-19](#)

**Received and Filed**

[0894-19](#)

**Subject:** Director's Report - August

**Attachments:** [0894-19 Directors Report 8-14-19](#)

*Tom Molbeck and Jason Mars spoke on the report.*

*Chris Bogan reported positive efforts of a resident hosting a Sunday Funday event at the Bryant Center.*

*Novella Vasquez commented on the PRCS social media presence and asked for an update on the N Owen Davies Dog Park. Tom Molbeck indicated the opening is pending completion of the water system.*

*Alder Land inquired about how attendance at the Beach is counted. Tom Molbeck indicated it is an estimate done by Lifeguards every two hours.*

**Received and Filed**

[0893-19](#)

**Subject:** Communication from Hope City Church requesting use of an area in North Beach Park to hold a "Friends & Family Cookout" public event on 8-24-19.

**Attachments:** [0893-19\\_HopeCityChurch\\_LOR](#)

*Tyler Butler spoke on the request. Tom Molbeck indicated staff will work with organizers to ensure no conflict with Beachside Oasis scheduled music.*

**Approved**

[0916-19](#)

**Subject:** Communication from IDREAMOFAPSYCHOPOMP, LLC, requesting to film on 9-20-19 in Mound Cemetery for a feature length production.

**Attachments:** [0916-19\\_Villanueva\\_FilmingRequest](#)

*Danny Villanueva spoke on the request. Tom Molbeck indicated staff has no issues with use of the cemetery and that the organization has been proactive in gaining approval.*

**Approved**

## Adjournment

*The meeting was adjourned at 5:51 p.m.*